

Folsom Softball Club Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:00 pm Mtn. Mike's Pizza @ Blue Ravine & E. Natoma

Attendance:

Kristine Lochridge - President	Matt Rose - Coach Agent
Rachel Colwell - Vice President	Nikki West- Upper DIV. Rep
Jesse Castro- UIC	Kelli Garcia- Concessions
Brielle Shaddix - Secretary	Jason Hardie - Lower Div. Rep
Alex Morales - Field Coordinator	Shay Shahlaie - Event Coordinator
Jereme Shelton- Field & Equipment	Shara Dzerigian - Fundraising & Communications
Dana Arce- retail	

Meeting Called to Order: 7:05 pm

Approval of October Minutes Motioned by: Rachel Colwell Seconded: Jesse Castro Approved by all

New Member Vote

- Motioned by Kristine Lochridge to officially vote in Jereme Shelton as Fields & Equipment board member. Unanimous approval from the Board.
- Motioned by Kristine Lochridge to officially vote in Dana Arce as Merchandise Coördinator board member. Unanimous approval from the Board.

Organization Updates & Discussion

• **Portable Potties L2 and L3** Due to vandalism, the portable pottie is no longer at L3. Everyone agreed we need a portable pottie at the field and will need to be locked during non-game days.

It will be the coaches responsibility to lock the portable pottie and can be discussed at the coaches meeting before spring season.

- <u>Merch</u> Dana has helped with merchandise in the past and has agreed to be an official board member to help with aspects of spirit wear.
- <u>New Members/ Open Positions</u> Jereme Shelton and Dana Arce attended the meeting as new members. Positions still to be filled include concessions and treasurer. Come spring season Kelli will be able to help with trainings, interviews, and teens for hire if needed.
- <u>Camp in January</u> Shay has set a date for January 12th. She will work with Rachel to get it up and running on Team Sideline making it active for players to register. Additionally, Shay will look into another camp to offer in February.
- **Photos** Currently Hot Shots has availability for photos on some Saturdays in the Spring, the board agrees 3/29 or % is most ideal to be taken at Sheldon field. Shay and Alex can work together to provide Hot Shots the game schedule to coordinate slots. In the meantime, Shay may look into other companies to compare availability.
- <u>Coaching/Select Coaching</u> We have one prospect for 10U Select Coach. The interest window will remain open through November. In December, interviews will be held and then voting. Currently, 0 interested for 14U. There is interest in coaches for 6-14U and plenty of time to find coaches.
- **NorCal meeting & FAA meeting** Passing on the turkey trot. FSC may be getting a field at Rodeo park.
- **Coach Meeting** There is a mandatory coaches meeting held in the spring. The first hour of the meeting can go over the nuts and bolts while the second hour of the meeting offer mandatory coaching clinic to provide support for the coaches. Additionally offer a paid clinic later in the season for coaches.
 - A field clinic will also be offered from All American Softball focusing on how to coach female athletes. This will likely be offered in conjunction with a player clinic.
- Equipment Wishlist Kristine would like all coaches to have accessibility to flat gloves, ladder, cones, agility rings, hula hoops, hitting sticks, and wiffle balls. There are eye nets present at all the fields currently. It is undecided how each coach will have access to these items, possibly in the shed at the fields or able to be checked out at the beginning of the season.

Post meeting communications

- Rachel took the time to update the website, updating contacts and news feed.
- Matt and Rachel met with 10U Select Coach candidate and provided an opportunity for the members to vote so they can proceed with the next steps in the process. Voting was to be completed by 12/15.
- FSC is not getting a field at Rodeo park

- In upcoming meetings, Kristine would like to discuss details for the closing ceremony.
 - She would like to offer 1st place teams with medals and have the previous year's winning team present the medals.

Closing

Next board meeting - December 18th, 2024 @ 7pm University of Beer

Meeting Adjourned: 8:11 pm